
All student records for Performance Training Institute are stored with the New Jersey 
Department of Labor and Workforce Development.  Additionally, student files have 
been sent to the State Authorizing Agencies for each student’s resident state.  If you 
need your student files, you may contact the New Jersey Department of Labor and 
Workforce Development or your individual state office as listed below. 
 
New Jersey 
Department of Labor and Workforce Development 
Training Evaluation Unit 
PO Box 057 
Trenton, NJ  08625-0057 
(609) 292-4287 
http://lwd.dol.state.nj.us/labor/lwdhome/coei/teu.html 
 
Alabama  
Department of Postsecondary Education 
Post Office Box 302130 
Montgomery, AL 361130-2130 
334.293.4500 
www.accs.cc 
 
Alaska 
Commission on Postsecondary Education 
PO Box 110505 
Juneau, AK  99811-0505 
907-465-6741 
Acpe.alaska.gov 
 
Arizona 
Arizona State Board for Private Postsecondary Education 
Attn:  Student Records 
1400 West Washington Street, Room 260 
Phoenix, AZ  85007 
602-542-5709
www.azppse.gov 
 
Arkansas 
State Board of Private Career Education 
501 Woodlane, Suite 312 South 
Little Rock, AR  72201 
501-683-8000 
www.sbpce.org 
 
California  
Bureau of Private Postsecondary Education 
2635 Capital Oaks Drive, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA  95833 
P.O. Box 980818 
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West Sacramento, CA  95798-0818 
916-431-6959 
www.bppe.ca.gov 
 
Colorado  
Department of Higher Education-Division of Private Occupational Schools 
1560 Broadway, Suite 1600 
Denver, CO 80202 
303-866-2723 
Highered.colorado.gov/DPOS 
 
Connecticut  
Office of Financial and Academic Affairs for Higher Education 
61 Woodland Street 
Hartford, CT 06105-2326 
860-947-1822 
www.ctohe.org 
 
Delaware  
Department of Education-Private Business & Trade Schools 
35 Commerce Way, Suite 1 
Dover, DE  19904 
302-857-3313 
www.doe.k12.de.us 
 
Florida 
Commission for Independent Education 
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1414 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0400 
850-245-3200 
www.fldoe.org/cie/ 
 
Georgia 
Nonpublic Postsecondary Education Commission 
2082 East Exchange Place, Suite 220 
Tucker, Georgia  30084-5305 
770-414-3300 
www.gnpec.org 
 
Hawaii 
Department of Education-Community Education Section Licensing & GED Division 
475 22nd Avenue 
Honolulu, HI  96816 
808-203-5511 
Hawaii.gov/dcca/ 
 
Idaho  
State Coordinator for Private Colleges & Proprietary Schools 
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Office of the State Board of Education 
P.O. Box 83770 
Boise, ID  83720-0037 
208-332-1587 
Osbe.idaho.gov 
 
Illinois  
Board of Higher Education 
431 East Adams Street, 2nd Floor 
Springfield, Illinois  62701-1404 
217-782-2551 
www.ibhe.org 
 
Indiana  
Commission on Proprietary Education 
151 West Ohio Street 
Indianapolis, IN  46204 
317-234-0959 
www.doe.in.gov 
 
Iowa  
College Student Aid Commission 
603 East 12th Street  FL 5th 
Des Moines, IA  50319 
515-725-3400 
www.iowacollegeaid.gov 
 
Kansas 
Board of Regents-Private Postsecondary Education 
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520 
Topeka, KS  66612-1368 
785-296-3421 
www.kansasregents.org 
 
Kentucky  
State Board for Proprietary Education 
911 Leawood Drive 
Frankfort, KY  40601 
502-564-3296, Ext. 228 
Bpe.ky.gov 
 
Louisiana 
Board of Regents 
1201 N. Third Street, Suite 6-200 
Baton Rouge, LA  70802 
P.O. Box 3677 
Baton Rouge, LA  70821-3677 
225-342-4253 

www.ibhe.org
lapvojj
Underline

lapvojj
Underline

lapvojj
Underline

lapvojj
Underline

lapvojj
Underline



Regents.louisiana.gov 
 
Maine 
Department of Education 
23 State House Station 
Augusta, Maine 04333-0023 
207-624-6600 
www.maine.gov/doe/ 
 
Maryland 
Higher Education Commission 
6 North Liberty Street  10th Floor 
Baltimore, MD  21201 
410-767-3300 
www.mhec.state.md.us 
 
Massachusetts 
Board of Higher Education-Office of Proprietary Schools 
75 Pleasant Street 
Malden, MA  02148 
www.doe.mass.edu/ops 
 
Michigan 
Department of Labor and Economic Growth/ 
Educational Corporations Unit 
611 West Ottawa 
P.O. Box 30004 
Lansing, Michigan  48909 
517-373-1820 
www.michigan.gov/lara 
 
Minnesota 
Office of Higher Education 
1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 350 
St. Paul, MN  55108-5227 
651-642-0567 
www.ohe.state.mn.us 
 
Mississippi 
Commission of Proprietary Schools and College Registration 
3825 Ridgewood Road 
Jackson, MS  39211 
601-432-6518 
www.sbcjc.cc.ms.us 
 
Missouri 
Department of Higher Education 
P.O. Box 1469 
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Jefferson City, MO  65102 
573-751-2361 
www.dhe.mo.gove/psc/ 
 
Montana 
Academic Processes & eLearning Business 
Division of Academic, Research, & Student Affairs 
Montana University System 
Mus.edu/che/arsa 
 
Nebraska 
Department of Education 
301 Centennial Mall South 
PO Box 94987 
Lincoln, NE  69509-4987 
402-471-2295 
www.education.ne.gov 
 
Nevada 
Commission on Postsecondary Education 
3663 East Sunset Road Ste 202 
Las Vegas, NV  89120 
702-486-7330 
www.cpe.state.nv.us 
 
New Hampshire 
Postsecondary Education Commission 
101 Pleasant Street 
Concord, NH  03301-3860 
603-271-3494 
www.education.nh.gov 
 
 
New Mexico 
Higher Education Department 
2048 Galisteo Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505-2100 
505-476-8400 
www.hed.state.nm.us 
 
New York 
State Department of Education Bureau of Proprietary School Supervision 
OCP, ROOM 1613 
Albany, NY  12234 
518-474-3969 
www.acces.nysed.gov/bpss/ 
 
North Carolina 
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Board of Governors-Office of Proprietary Schools 
200 West Jones Street 
Raleigh, North Carolina  27603 
919-807-7100 
www.nccommunitycolleges.edu 
 
North Dakota 
State Board for Vocational and Technical Education 
600 East Blvd Ave Department 270 
Bismarclk, ND  58505-0610 
701-328-1255 
www.nd.gov/cte 
 
Ohio 
State Board of Career Colleges and Schools 
35 East Gay Street, Suite 403 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3138 
614-466-2752 
www.scr.ohio.gov 
 
Oklahoma 
Board of Private Vocational Schools 
3700 Classen Boulevard, Suite 250 
Oklahoma City, OK  73118-2864 
405-528-3366 
www.ok.gov 
 
Oregon 
Department of Education Private Career School Licensing Unit 
Public Service Building 
255 Capitol Street NE 
Salem, Oregon 97310 
503-947-5600 
www.ode.state.or.us 
 
Pennsylvania  
Department of Education 
333 market Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17126-0333 
717-787-5041 
www.education.state.pa.us 
 
Rhode Island 
Office of Higher Education 
Academic and Student Affairs 
The Shepard Building 
80 Washington Street 
Providence, RI  02903 
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401-456-6010 
www.ribghe.org 
 
South Carolina 
Nonpublic Postsecondary Institution Licensing 
SC Commission on Higher Education 
1122 Lady Street, Suite 300 
Columbia, SC  29201 
803-737-2281 
www.che.sc.gov 
 
South Dakota 
Board of Regents 
306 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 200 
Pierre, SD  57501 
605-773-3455 
www.sdbor.edu 
 
Tennessee 
Higher Education Commission 
404 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 1900 
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0830 
615-741-3605 
www.state.tn.us/thec/ 
 
Texas 
Workforce Commission 
101 East 15th Street 
Austin, Texas 78778-0001 
512-463-2222 
www.texasworkforce.org 
 
Utah 
State Board of Regents 
160 East 300 South 
Box 146704 
Salt Lake City, UT  84114-6704 
801-530-6601 
www.dcp.utah.gov 
 
Vermont 
State Board of Education 
120 State Street 
Montpelier, VT  05620-2501 
802-828-5101 
www.education.vermont.gov 
 
Virginia 
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State Council of Higher Education 
101 North 14th Street, 9th Floor 
Richmond, VA  23219 
804-371-2938 
www.schev.edu 
 
Washington 
Workforce Training and Education 
128 10th Avenue SW 
Olympia, Washington 98504-3105 
360-586-8682 
www.wtb.wa.gov 
 
Washington, DC 
District of Columbia Education Licensure Commission 
810 First Street NE 2nd Floor 
Washington, DC  20002 
202-724-2095 
www.osse.de.gov 
 
West Virginia 
Higher Education Commission 
1018 Kanawha Blvd., East Suite 700 
Charleston, WV  25314-2877 
304-558-2101 
Wvhepcnew.wvnet.edu 
 
Wisconsin 
 Educational Approval Board 
201 West Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor 
Madison, WI  53703 
608-266-1996 
EABmail@eab.state.wi.us 
 
Wyoming 
Department of Education 
2300 Capitol Avenue 
Hathaway Building, 2nd Floor 
Cheyenne, WY  82002-0050 
307-777-7690 
Edu.wyoming.gov 
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